

Sarab Datt

Expert Agile and Scrum IT Professional

Address: Chicago, IL, US

Website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarabdatt

Email: info@sarabdatt.com

Holder of a bachelor of science from the University of Illinois in computer science, Sarabjit "Sarab" Datt went on to earn his master of business administration from the Kellogg School of Management in 2007, focusing in the areas of strategy and finance. Outside of his academic work, Sarab Datt has served for more than two decades as a respected professional in the IT sector, working with such companies as Nokia/Siemens, Motorola, and Allstate.

In his current role, Sarabjit Datt serves as an enterprise transformation advisor for Health Care Sciences Corporation based in Chicago, Illinois, where he works with all relevant personnel to develop a comprehensive IT strategy that includes management of existing technology, training of new employees in Agile and Scrum frameworks, and creating clearly defined roadmaps for the division. Prior to stepping into this position at the beginning of 2017, Sarab Datt worked at The Warranty Group, where he was responsible for putting the company's \$50 million IT budget to use in a number of planning and resource initiatives.

EXPERIENCE

Health Care Sciences Corporation (HCSC)

Jan 2017 - Present

Enterprise Transformation Consultant

The Warranty Group

Nov 2015 - Dec 2016

Director, Global IT Portfolio

EDUCATION

Kellogg School of Management

Jan 2004 - Jan 2007

MBA

Strategy, Finance

University of Illinois

Jan 1997 - Jan 1999

BS

Computer Science